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From: Wells, Jaeson (RTHQ) <Jaeson.Wells@riotinto.com>
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 3:06:41 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @industry.gov.au>
Subject: Diesel FTC

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi S 22(1)(a)(ii)
As discussed, if(s]i)zzm(a) was interested in a quick briefing from one of our team on either Wed or Thu next week,
please put us in touch and we can work out a time.

Regards,
Jaeson

Jaeson Wells

Senior Manager, Government Relations Australia and the Pacific
M +61 (0) 457 157 669 | E: jaeson.wells@riotinto.com

RioTinto
oMy D

Our operations are located on land and waters that have belonged to Indigenous peoples for thousands of years. | pay my respects to Elders, both
past and present, and further acknowledge the important role that Indigenous peoples continue to play within communities and our business.

Rio Tinto Limited ACN 004 458 404 Registered office Level 43, 120 Collins Street, Melboumne Vic 3000, Australia
This email is confidential and contains personal data. It may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message from your system without first printing or copying it. Rio Tinto’s Data Privacy Standard applies to all personal data contained in this email (including any

attachments).
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Subject: Rio Tinto FTC mtg with S 22(1@)(1)  (min Ayres) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: M1.45
Start: Thu 28/08/2025 10:30 AM
End: Thu 28/08/2025 11:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Wells, Jaeson (RTHQ)
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

From: Wells, Jaeson (RTHQ) <Jaeson.Wells@riotinto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 August 2025 7:43 AM

To: Wells, Jaeson (RTHQ); S 22(1)(a)(il) ; Clancy, Sarah (Rio Tinto); Woffenden, Ben (RT Commercial); S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Rio Tinto FTC mtg with s 22(1)(a)(il)  (Min Ayres)

When: Thursday, 28 August 2025 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

Where: M1.45

From: Wells, Jaeson (RTHQ)

Sent: Saturday, August 23, 2025 2:39:43 PM

To: Wells, Jaeson (RTHQ) <Jaeson.Wells@riotinto.com>; Clancy, Sarah (Rio Tinto) <Sarah.Clancy@riotinto.com>;
Woffenden, Ben (RT Commercial) <Ben.Woffenden@riotinto.com>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @industry.gov.au>
Subject: Rio Tinto FTC mtg with s 22(1)(a)(il)  (Min Ayres)

When: Thursday, August 28, 2025 10:30 AM-11:00 AM.

Where: M1.45

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL
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